

CHAPTER 1086
MERGED AREAS COMBINED POSITIONS
H.F. 2390

AN ACT permitting merged areas to combine the positions of secretary and treasurer.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 280A.13, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

280A.13 DIRECTORS OF MERGED AREA. In each merged area, the initial board of directors elected at the special election shall organize within fifteen days following the election and may thereafter proceed with the establishment of the designated area vocational school or area community college. The board of directors shall thereafter organize on the first Monday in October of each year. Organization of the board shall be effected by the election of a president and ~~such~~ other officers from the board membership as board members so determine. The board of directors shall appoint a secretary and a treasurer who shall each give bond as prescribed in section 291.2 and who shall each receive ~~such~~ the salary as shall be determined by the board. The secretary and treasurer shall perform ~~such~~ duties as are prescribed in chapter 291 and ~~such~~ additional duties as the board of directors may deem ~~deems~~ necessary. However, the board may appoint one person to serve as the secretary and treasurer. If one person serves as the secretary and treasurer, only one bond is necessary for that person. The frequency of meetings other than organizational meetings shall be as determined by the board of directors but the president or a majority of the members may call a special meeting at any time.

Sec. 2. Section 291.2, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

291.2* BONDS OF SECRETARY AND TREASURER. The secretary and treasurer shall each give bond to the school corporation in ~~such~~ the penalty as the board may ~~require~~ requires, and with sureties to be approved by ~~it~~ the board, which bond shall be filed with the president, conditioned for the faithful performance of the official duties of office, but in no case less than five hundred dollars. If one person serves as the secretary and the treasurer, pursuant to section 280A.13, only one bond is necessary for that person. The secretary and treasurer may give bond under a single blanket bond covering other employees of the district.

Approved April 19, 1982

*See also ch 1012 herein